

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

FIRST AMENDMENT TO WATER TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT

Deleted: SECOND

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO WATER TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT (“Amendment”), dated as of the latter of the signature dates below (the “Effective Date”), is by and between CITY OF HARTSVILLE, a municipal corporation, with its principal offices located at 100 East Carolina Avenue, Hartsville, South Carolina hereinafter designated “LESSOR”, and CELLCO PARTNERSHIP d/b/a Verizon Wireless with its principal offices located at One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920 (telephone number 866-862-4404) hereinafter designated “LESSEE”.

Deleted: SECOND

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee entered into a Water Tower Lease Agreement dated July 15, 2016 (hereinafter, referred to as the “Agreement”), whereby Lessor leases to Lessee certain Premises, therein described, that are a portion of the Property located at 221 Poole Street, Hartsville, South Carolina 29551; and

Deleted: Lessor and Lessee agreed to First Amendment to the Water Tower Lease Agreement dated May 8, 2018,

Deleted: d

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee desire to amend the Agreement to modify the equipment at the Premises; and

Deleted: Lease

Deleted: adjust the Rent (as defined below) in conjunction with the

WHEREAS, Except, as expressly modified herein, the terms and provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Deleted: ications to the Lease contained herein

Deleted: Lease

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Lessor and Lessee agree that the recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as if set forth in their entirety and further agree as follows:

1. Equipment Modifications. At its sole cost and expense, Lessee shall have the right to modify its equipment on the Premises as described and depicted in Exhibit “B-1,” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. Exhibit “B” to the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced by Exhibit “B-1.”

Deleted: Facilities

Deleted: 2

2. Other Terms and Conditions Remain. Capitalized terms used in this Amendment shall have the same meaning defined for them in the Agreement unless otherwise indicated herein. In the event of any inconsistencies between the Agreement and this Amendment, the terms of this Amendment shall control. Except as expressly set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement otherwise is unmodified and remains in full force and effect. Lessor and Lessee reinstate ratify and affirm the terms of the Agreement and further agree that the Agreement is in full force and effect, and neither Lessor nor Lessee is in default under the Agreement as of the Effective Date. Each reference in the Agreement to itself shall be deemed also to refer to this Amendment.

Deleted: Lease

Deleted: Second

Deleted: Second

Deleted: Second

Deleted: Lease

Deleted: Lease

Deleted: Lease

Deleted: Lease

Deleted: Lease

3. Authorization. The persons who have executed this Amendment represent and warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Amendment in their individual or representative capacity as indicated.

Deleted: Second

Deleted: Second

Deleted: Second

Deleted: ¶

¶

Lessee Site ID: DT Hartsville / 320854

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused their properly authorized representatives to execute this Amendment on the dates set forth below.

Deleted: [SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]
Page Break

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

LESSOR:

LESSEE:

CITY OF HARTSVILLE

**CELLCO PARTNERSHIP d/b/a
Verizon Wireless**

By: _____

By: _____

Name: _____

Name: _____

Title: _____

Title: _____

Date: _____

Date: _____

Signed and acknowledged in the presence of:

Signed and acknowledged in the presence of:

Print Name:

Print Name:

Print Name:

Print Name:

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: _

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: _

Deleted: _

Deleted: _____

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: _

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: _

Deleted: _____

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: _

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: _____

Deleted: Attested By:

Deleted: _____

Deleted: Attested By: _____

Formatted: No underline

Lessee Site ID: DT Hartsville / 320854

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

EXHIBIT "B-1"

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Lessee's Tower Mounted Equipment